ORDER: SPREAD ON THE MINUTES PAYMENT TO CHANCERY CLERK IN THE
AMOUNT OF $2,640.00 FOR COPYING AND CERTIFIYING TAX ROLLS TO MS
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Motion was made by Chad McLarty, duly seconded by Kevin Frye, to spread on
the minutes payment to Chancery Clerk in the amount of $2,640.00 for copying and certifying
tax rolls to MS Department of Revenue.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts declared the motion carried, this the 2™ day of
December, 2019.

P

Mike Roberts, President Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors




MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk
DATE: November 27,2019
RE: Fees for Tax Rolls & Certifying to State

Pursuant to Ms. Code Ann Section 25-3-21, I am requesting payment for copying and certifying
the tax rolls to the Ms. Department of Revenue for calendar year 2019:

PERSONAL PROPERTY ROLLS:

$0.15 per assessment X 1751 assessments x 2 rolls $525.30
REAL PROPERTY ROLLS:

30,245 Assessments x $.03 per assessment x 2 rolls $1814.70
MOBILE HOME ROLLS:

$150 per roll x 2 rolls $ 300.00

TOTAL DUE $2640.00




